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(" Declaration of Health ] P ——

{ The following questions are to be marked with either "yes" or "no". If the answeris ~ amrn nuwnn ox JI7XWA 02 N7 INC 1D 221N AX D07 @' AIXAA AITXUN 7Y

positive ("yes") - details thereof according to the question no. must be given i "
| appropria(lt}é .pla)ce in the findings table on%age 3.q given in the 072I'Nn 0°X¥AN VIO N7201 TYIDN DIPNA N7XWA 100N 'O 7V D19T ¥ - ("]2”)

) . . . .3 'DY¥2 ANXMIN |
Doc.un'nents tha.t mu.st be altachej*d a@M|ng to the number appearing alongside to the question: :NTNUN TV VOINY 19000 10 7Y X7 'Y @'anon
1) Fillin a detailed iliness questionnaire. 2) Attach pathologic - histologic report. MI7I00 = 2ITNS N”IT 1N (2 .0ION AITAN [17KY KTNT W (1
Proposer to the insurance cover mvI7 VN

{ Surname anown ow | Forename 10 nw | Heightincm  n"oa nan | Weightinkg a7pa 7pwn.
General questions ArT NITNY

| 1. Have there been any changes in your weight in the last 12 months? :nOOx'r yes O Q'UTINA 12-2 7pYNa 'Y 7N OXA A4

1 2. Have you ever been previously hospitalized or institutionalized? | wamow a0 0 a9 170 IX 0” )
j (which one, when, reason, treatments)? [Ox yes O p| X N0 /AN ATH) 1T0I IX A™22 0VO X NTOVIN OXA .2 |

NINYIN ,N2'0 'V19) AAYT7D XON Y ANNNKD 0"MYa npTa oxn 3

3. Were you examined by any physician in the past 2 years? ]
Detail reason, restilts & treatments. nnQOx yes O p a"novol
4. Are you under any medical observation? _ WA 19N AP MIX W'N » .
Do you require medication on a permanent basis? noOxr yes O p MR | TR XA N0 YA DX DX A
5. Have you ever undergone or been advised to undergo surgery? |no Oxr yesO P NI NIYY7 7 1XYW IX 12V2 ANAI OXA S '
6. Have you ever been injured ? Do you suffer from any 0nNl TINKD 170 ,]D BX PAYYD A 7 O 9
disability? 1f so, what percentage of disability and what nnOx yesOp| P e e o ’°”§,,':',§',x f,f.:,‘?, N

were the reasons for the disability?

7. Have you filed a request for or do you receive compensation {72 10 IX MY |20 AD) P22 0MIX'O 7apn [ nwpa awan oxa .7

in respect of disability, such as compensation for loss of work |10 Oxr yesQOp NTIY WD X
ability? ’
8. Did you undergo medical tests such as an EKG, various x- DT ,1N) 0IY QU 'BITY 2K IRD APKIOT NPT N2V OXY .8

rays (chest, gastrointestinal tract, kidneys, bones, etc), isotope ; ) 3o )

sc);ng, echo?catheterization, computer%,zed tomograghy (019), nnOxr yesO p ;:,%;J:E,',% ’31'“?,1"“,",?;‘,1;"’02 ,‘;'1'?;;’ ,55,1:::'.,,{‘,;")?(’; 1”-‘; ;362,3,;:
blood tests, blood counts, urine tests, occult biood ?(detail P aan v ancant i o
reason, date and abnormal findings) ! "

9. Have you ever received irradiation, chemotherapy or nOx yesO p ONA 1070PNIT IX DYDY 07190 ,ANPAA DTI9'0 ATYP OXA .9
radiotherapy? Were tumors removed? (2) (2) 071 1IN’

10. Are you presently a smoker? If yes, how many cigarettes per day? |no Ox yesOp 017 ANJ ,[2 DX 2jYNN ANX OXA .10

11. Do you / did you take drugs? If so, give details. Do you /did AYIX NAX DXA 019 ]2 OX 10°ND AX/YIX ANK OXA A1
youconsume alcoholic beverages? If so, perweek? (OO xr yes O p vy s|2 OX 20'9MN AIXpYn

Did the candidate suffer from diseases or disease signs listed below?  avn nvSnA AI'TNNA PO IN AMTANA THVINY A ONA

12. ;I]'g:dgzgveosus system and brain, mental disorders, chronic nnOx yesOp 220 10 AW AISN ,ADAI DA NOWN 12
13. Respiratory and lung diseases, prolonged coughing. (1) nnQOxr yesQO p .(1) YUInn 7v'Y ,an'an AT AN A3
14. Cardiovascular disease, high blood pressure. no O X7 yes O P .07 YN7 1,07 AITANI 0T *7D ,27 17NN 14
15. Gastrointestinal disorders, liver, gallbladder, pancreas. nnQOxr yesQ p .a7a7 ,1n 0,710 ,712'VR 1T NITNN 45
16. Kidney and urinary tract diseases, prostate disorders. nnQOxr yesQp J12InvA AI0I7A L,|AYA T A AITNND 16
17. Metabo'lc diseases, quocrine diseases, enlargement-of Iymph 0N 0INIY NI0I72 AT LNIVI7A N7AN 00NN 170 AI7AR A7
nodes, high blood lipids, gout (podagra), protracted febrile  1no O xy  yes O 2| ,nwnpt o1 a0 nowinn ain aran (o) ren 7an 0T
d|SeaS_eS,_bI00d -an# Coagulatlon dlSOrderS, anemia, a"ergles, | '(1.) oo ,I]nn noi7a AI7nn AMYX NN
Thyroid disease ,diabetes (1). )
18. Skin and sexually diseases. Ino Oxr yesQOp J'ni Y ainn a8
: 19. :g?tnzrécli( l;gtinne diseases, muscular and skeletal system, back |, Ox yesOp AXINE 21 "0 ,0MUAI TIWA N3N AINXYIE P10 AITNN .19
20. Cancer (malignancy), degenerative and chronic disease (2).  {no Oxr yesQOp .(2) 321 AN ATAN L(MIXDN A70R) [010 .20 |
21. Eye diseases, vision disorders. 'nOO N1 yes O |2 TN A9A ,07PY Al7An .21
22. Ear and throat diseases, nose, sinusitis, hearing defects. nQOx yesOp VN 17 00’010 X ,[MAI QMITX AI7AN .22
23. Are you pregnant? nQx yesOp MM AX oXn .23
24. Gynecological disorders; menstrual disorders, hemorrhages, AI7AN NI7NY ,0NT,0°NIR'T ,NDIN UTNNA NIVI9N :0'W) NI7NN .24

uterus, ovaries, breast diseases including lumps in the breasts, nnOxr yesO p ,'911INN |123] 1010 177 AIPPTA ,0"TWA DU 77D ,0"TY
tests for detection of cancer [SUCh as mammography, Pap [ .2) [Tw X AT ,(0MN NIY) 1'RO99
smear (cervix), diagnostic curettage, etc.] (2).

25. Other health conditions or sicknesses not detailed above. nnQOx yesQ p V7 10719 X7¢ AITND IN ANNX APAINTA NIVION .25

es O pp| 1¢82 ATAVT X W 73 vl OAn 272 |0X UN ANX OXA 26
yes | 00NnK owTIN 12 )

26. Do you feel you are absolutely healthy and were fully capable no O xr
of working during the past 12 months?
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( Details of positive findings

(Kindly note the number of the question you are referring to)
ars Ja¥n

Your present condition

‘DI O ,NINA ,A70RA 7V 0'ON9
Details of the disease, accident, defect, etc.

omrn ooomn ving <
(on»nn A 7N ATNYA 'OD X X7 X)

VNNA MY N7XY 'on nuiann oy
Year of occurrence| Question no. | Insured’s name

J

11, the undersigned hereby request "The Phoenix Insurance Company Ltd."

{ (hereinafter: "the Insurer") to insured the candidate for insurance relying on all

that is stated in the Proposal and/or the Declaration of Health appearing herein

and hereby declare and agree as follows:

1. Allthe answers detailed in the aforementioned Proposal and/or the Declaration
of Health above, are correct and complete, same were given by me of my
?wn free will and are to be used as the basis of the contractual ties with the

nsurer.

2. The Insurer shall be exclusively entitled to confirm or to reject the Insurance
Proposal without any explanation whatsoever.

1. Date of commencement of the insurance.

2. Date of receipt of the proposal by the insurer.

3. Date of the insurer's decision relating to acceptance condition.

4. Date of confirmation of acceptance conditions by the Policyholder
and/or the insured.

Itis hereby declared and agreed that the validity of the insurance is conditional
upon there having been no change in the state of health of the insured from
the timethate the proposal and health declaration were completed and until
the inception of the policy.

4. My answer and/or the information which shall be provided to the Insurer
shall be stored in a database in accordance with the provisions of the Law
of Protection of Privacy, 1981, and shall-only be used for the purpose of the
insurance.

5. |, the undersigned, hereby permiit the sick fund-and/or its medical institutions
and/or Israel Armed Forces and also all the doctors in Israel and abroad,
medical institutions and other hospitals, both in Israel and abroad, including
the National Insurance Institute and/or any other institution and factor, in
Israel and abroad, to provide "The Phoenix Insurance Company Ltd."
(hereinafter: "the applicant”) all the details, without exceptinos and in a form
requested by the applicant, -on my health condition, and/or on every sickness
1 had in the past and/or have now and/or shall have in the future and |
release them from their obligation to medical secrecy and give up this
secrecy towards the applicant, inculding doctors' list | have seen.

6. This document shall oblige me, my estate and whomsoever shall replace

("Declaration and obligation (including waver of secrecy)

| 3- The insurance will become valid according to the later of the following dates:

(OFTIo WY 77) AAPANTH DX <

AN N7 (NO2NA” :|707) “N”¥2 NIV'A7 Man ©P9A”N AT Wpan ,n”na X

NI 7279 AINDAN MINXA N VXN INKA 72 7V qRNDNA NI TovInA

NPT NXM 0'doN!

AINTDI NRIDY (D PY7Q ANIIA MXA I 770 AYYN2 VIISRD ARIYNA 7D
-N0INN oY A'TINA NNYPANT ©'02 AIYDYN |1 ,'YSINA IIX1 JINN A%

L1200 7D X77 NI0AN NVXA NX AINT7 IX TUXT 'TV72 |o1Ka 'Xw1 nvann .2
‘X320 0'TVINND |20 NINRA 'O 7Y 19PIN7 DO NIVAAN .3

U A7AN IR

.n0INA 7XX NYXAN N72p TN - 2

.N72pn an 7y nbann NV7NA TWwn 3

.nviann N1 AovIon va e v 71PN AN WYX I 4

NI NINXAT VYDA IX7INY TXDY 22 M0IN N1van 9L '3 DdoInt 1XIn
.N0IANN 7Y INIXI2 2XNA 'Y 7D 7N XY Y)PINT7 NIV*an ND'1d oY

Pin AIXAINT DNAN2 VTN 1IXDA ONIN' NLANY 10R"Y VTR INI AN .4
.T272 NIV’AN 'DIX7 1WUNY 1981-X"NYAN Ar019N NN

737 21 ,770x7 NI avKion arToin INI n”9Ip7 Alwn A N n”nn X .5
T0I071 77121 Y1X2 0INKA 0'7INN 'Nal 0YNISIA AITOINA ,771Na1 Y1XA KON
12N 019”7 ADNY ,7INAI YIXA INX 07 Toin 737 X1 'nIKT nionay
YITNY XA 7700 [ XX K77 @'0197 7 AR ,("wpann” 7aY) "n”ya nioay
a7In MY N1 12V2 N2 TNY ATAD 7D 7Y IND NI A0 7Y wpann Py
AIFTID 7Y AYAYA 2NN DAIX 1NN A1 TAYA 72 a7axe i nvd na
JMPa 07¥K KON AW NI1I7 ,UPaNA 1973 IT AIFTIO 7Y NIINI XIS

JNYAI 'RIpna XI2'Y D71 ,01A1 AX NIX 27NN AT qnon .6

me and in my name.
W

079N VA nn'nn

Signature of policyholder

Signature of insurance candidate

nivay vinn npnn | Date

W/

In accordance with paragraph 33 of the Law of Insurance Contracts, 1981, the
agentis considered to be the emissary of the Insurer. In accordance with your
written demand, you may appoint him as your emissary. Only if you are interested
in-appointing him, we request you to sign an application to the Insurer according
to the of Law of Insurance Contracts, 1981.

1, the undersigned, hereby appoint the insurance agent whose name is
registered in this Proposal, to be my emissary for the purpose of the negotiations
pending the finalization of the insurance contract and for the purpose of entering
into a contract with your company in regard to the following details: altering the
insurance details requested, confirming the acceptance conditions.

(Appointment of the agent as emissary of the policyholder / insured

nuIANA/AD!TION TVA NITYD DI0A YN ~<

.NVINA 7Y INITWD {2100 2UND 1981 - N’DYAN NIVAAN ATIN PINT 33 PVD '9 7V |
¥P1 ,INRNY JIVD A OX 1 ANITYD 1IADDY 71D |0 2002 YT 0 Y
1981 = XDUAN NIVAA ATIN PIN '97 NLANY 2”190 NON 7Y DINY
|"2V7 'AITY APAT IT AVXA2 0IYT IDYY 10N 210 AN MINN 10D DINA X
1YP2 ,000120 OV AN AAND (MIVTELAILAN ATIN 7Y 1AM AKPY A0 XKUDN
.N72P0 QN YK ,UPINA NI0'2A '019 {IPN :0'XAN 0’0197

)

n07ion A n'n

| Signature of policyholder

Signature of insurance candidate

niva7 TVInn nenn | Date ™/

(Agent's confirmation

| hereby confirm that | asked the candidate for ownership of the policy and/or
the candidate for insurance all the questions appearing in this Proposal
(including Declaration of Health) and the answers are as they were given to

2100 WYX <

X NI027 TOVIDA AX INI ADYION 7V NITYA7 TAVINN AX 'ATXY 'D TWND "N
170MY '9) |0 AIIYANAI (NIN3N NNXA 771D) IT NYXNA AIV'OINN MTXYUN 7D
.TnvInn 'y AN

me personally by the candidate.

2100 n'An

77619

Agent's signature

:1910

'on | 1710 2TR

Date 1w/
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